

Guelph Amateur Radio Club – Regular Meeting – 2021-10-18

Regular Meeting Convened: 7:01PM Virtually

Roll Call: VA3QR, VA3ZNX, VE3SFW, VE3XYT, VE3SLD, VE3FE, VE3CZ, VE3HTU, Don (SWL).

VE3CZ has a correction to the minutes, use of VA3IFF has to be scheduled. Minutes voted on and accepted with correction.

VE3CZ will operate ONTARS from 10:55 to Noon, including a moment of silence and recitation of In Flanders Fields. Museum still closed.

VE3SFW has heard from Rotary Club. Planting did not happen last year as expected. Wondering if GARC still wishes to be involved. Asking Rotary what role they would like GARC to fill. Bob will send a short note to Barry for posting to web-site.

VE3ZNX and VE3HTU Joe VE3JVC has fallen off his roof and has a broken hip and shattered elbow. Still in hospital but expected to be sent home soon. VE3ZNX to pick up a get well soon card sometime this week. VA3QR and Don volunteer to have a look.

Treasurer's report - Don (SWL) reports bank balance as of 30 September is \$10117.93. Don can receive electronic fund transfers for dues, or cheques.

VE3SLD has been acclaimed as the Ontario South RAC Director!

VE3SLD has been looking into venues for Christmas dinner, also raises the possibility of a January pizza meeting.

Don has identified the Guelph Civic Museum as a potential meeting site. He will investigate further. Police station may be an option down the road.

VA3ZNX and VA3QR to meet with city emergency coordinator and will also raise the issue of a meeting place.

VA3QR moved and VE3SLD seconded to adjourn the meeting, which was adjourned at 7:35PM ET.